CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 13t July 2018

Report of the Head of Reéulatory Services

Consideration of Objections Received — Temporary Event Notice

Application No: CCCT/0306
Name of Premises: The Lazy Leek, 183a Kings Road Yard, Canton, Cardiff

1. Application

1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on 3™ July 2018 from:
Samuel Speller
for authorisation of a temporary event at:

The Lazy Leek

183a Kings Road Yard
Canton

Cardiff

CF11 9DF

1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place on 21 July 2018 between
the hours of 16:00 and 22:00. The TEN is proposed to allow the sale by retail of alcohol.

1.3 An objection has been received from South Wales Police and a copy of the objection is
attached.

1.4 The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would prevent
the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued.

Dave Holland 10 July 2018
Regulatory Services



Barker, Kirstie

From: Claire.Dewhurst@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 06 July 2018 12:14

To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory) /Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu);
sam@lazyleek.co.uk

Cc: carolinemunrol2@yahoo.co.uk; Justin.Hardwick@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

Subject: TENS LAZY LEEK

To whom it may concern;

The applicant has requested a TEN be granted in respect of an event at the 183a Kings Road Yard in Canton,
Cardiff.

The address contains a number of individual businesses with the applicant at the Lazy Leek which is a food
outlet, the applicant requests a TEN to allow licensable activity in the form of the sale by retail of alcohol
between 16:00 - 22:00 on the 215t July 2018. The maximum number of people being on site 200.

The activity will take place outside the lazy leek premises in a self-contained yard.

South Wales Police have made enquires and it has been established that there is no current Fire Risk
Assessment in place for the area where this activity will take place.

As a result South Wales Police make an objection to the granting of the Temporary Event Notice on the grounds
of Public Safety.

Yours sincerely

Claire-Louise Dewhurst O
Swyddog Trwyddeduy Heddlu / Police Licensing Officer
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Do you need to speak to

pollce but don't require an emergency response? Call 101? The number can be used to
report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England.
In an emergency, always dial 999.



